

Delta Upsilon Ohio Chapter Minutes

Chapter Meeting Minutes

Sunday, February 21, 2016

Absent:

- None

Guests:

- None

Officer/Committee Reports:

President – Matthew Streeter:

- Talked to IHQ this past week
- Be careful about what is sent to IFC, they communicate with IHQ
- Looking into DU Education Fund
- Recruitment meeting is Wednesday

VP of Membership Education – Evan Gass:

- No report

VP of Finance – Perry Fulford:

- Account switchover happened Friday
- Pay your dues!
- Need to think about filling DU house next year

VP of Recruitment – Dylan Lyon

- Created flyer to pass out to potential new members
- Think of fundraiser ideas

VP of Academic Excellence – Matthew Wood

- Restarted academic board
- Planning to assign mentor/study partners based on major

VP of External Relations – Ted Borenstein

- Thanks to everyone who came to the social
- Talk to Ted if interested in intramurals
- Looking for fundraising event ideas to raise money for fall philanthropy
- Chapter voted to postpone lipsync battle until the fall

VP of Administration – Stuart Randle

- Working on CEP

VP of Loss Prevention – Brandon Coleman

- Submitted some CEP
- Fill out the DU questionnaire
- Went over crisis response policy

Old Business:

- Max – *clap*

New Business:

- We need to set a date for date night
- Next chapter will take place Sunday, March 6th

Announcements:

- None